
Three Chord C.E.M., llc 
Civil  Environmental  Marine 

o 211 Shadybrook Dr Dover, DE 19901

December 15, 2023 

Mr. Derrick Caruthers 
Environmental Engineer 
DNREC - Ground Water Discharges Section 
89 Kings Highway 
Dover, Delaware 19901 

RE: Autumndale Temporary Holding Tank Permit Application 
Associated with State Construction Permit No. WPCC 3008/23 

Dear Mr. Caruthers, 

Attached for your review is a temporary holding tank permit application associated with the 
wastewater collection and conveyance system to service the Autumndale Subdivision. A check 
for the application fee and advertisement fee has also been included.  

The Autumndale subdivision is a fully approved and recorded subdivision that is currently under 
construction in Sussex County. The application requests the utilization of the wet well and the 
phase 1 collection system as a temporary holding tank in order to provide wastewater service 
for up to 29 lots. Permanent wastewater service will be provided via an off-site force main to 
Artesian Wastewater Management’s facilities.  

Due to current supply chains issues affecting the availability of electrical transformers and 
related equipment, it is probable that the pump station will not be ready to convey wastewater 
via the force main extension.  

Based on the collection system components that will provide storage capacity, the collection 
system pipes and manholes provide a storage volume of approximately 17,441 gallons including 
the volume from the wet well. I have attached a chart with my calculations. Upon your request, 
I would be glad to e-mail the excel spreadsheet to you.  

Information included in the application package includes: 

• On-site Wastewater System Permit Application
• Collection System Volume Calculations
• Pump and Haul Contract with Clean Delaware
• Sussex County Engineering Department Agreement No. 1169 Letter
• Artesian Wastewater Management Ability to Serve and Plan Approval Letter
• DNREC State Permit WPCC 3008/23
• Sussex County Planning & Zoning Approved Phasing Plan
• Notated excerpts from the Approved Subdivision Plans highlighting the proposed

collection system infrastructure to be utilized as a temporary holding tank



Upon your review, if you should have any questions or need additional information, please feel 
free to contact me at (302) 740-4442 or e-mail at jkalmbacher@threechordcem.com. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jeremy M. Kalmbacher, P.E. 
  
 
 



APPLICATION - PERMIT
ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM 

(Please Type or Print Legibly)
OWNER'S NAME:  ______________________________________________________ PHONE: ___________________________

ADDRESS: ________________________________________________________________________________________________

PROJECT LOCATION:  ______________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________ TAX/MAP #:  __________________________________________

APPLICATION  DNREC
PREPARER:  ____________________________________________________ LICENSE #:  _____________________________

PREPARER'S ADDRESS:  ____________________________________________________________________________________

PHONE:  __________________________________________________________________________________________________

I hereby affirm that the information provided on this document is accurate and complete.

Preparer's Signature:  __________________________ Date: ______________________

-SEPTIC DESIGN CRITERIA-
(Please check all boxes that apply) 
System Type: (CF = Cap & Fill / FD = Full Depth)              Type of Construction:
� Gravity (FD)  �  Permanent Holding Tank              � Replacement
� Gravity (CF)  �  Elevated Sand Mound � New Construction 
� Pressure Dose (FD)  �  Wisconsin At-Grade             � Component Replacement
� Pressure Dose (CF)  �  Subsurface Micro Irrigation             Component:  ___________________
� Low Pressure Pipe (FD)  � Peat Bio- Filter              � Repair to Existing System
� Low Pressure Pipe (CF)   �  Other _____________     Reason:  ______________________
�  Temporary Holding Tank              ____________________________

� Authorization to Use Existing System  
� Bed  or � Trench Permit #:________________  
� Gravelless Chamber � Stone/Gravel � ire Chips Present Condition:  _____________
Sand-lined � Yes � No Structure to be connected:  _______

_____________________________
Existing System Malfunctioning   � Yes � No � N/A

# of Bedrooms: ________________
Pre-Treatment Units Avg. Percolation Rate: _____  
� Septic Tank Gallons Per Day Flow: __________
� Other _________________________ Minimum Sq. Ft. Rcq'd:_________

Sq. Ft. Proposed:  ______________

Central Water Available � Yes � No
  (If yes, please state Utility Name:  ___________________________) 

Revised 09/02/09

By signing this permit application, the preparer further certifies they were physically present at the site.

SB Autumndale, LLC (c/o Schell Brothers) 302-226-1994

20184 Phillips St Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971

Located on Hollyville Rd approximately 1,550 feet east from the intersection with Hurdle Ditch

Sussex County 234-10.00-14.01

Jeremy Kalmbacher, P.E. 6093

211 Shadybrook Dr Dover DE 19901

302-740-4442

✔

✔

✔

✔

Artesian Water Company

11/10/23



- SITE PLAN & CROSS SECTION -
(INDICATE DIRECTIONS OF NORTH & SCALE OF SITE PLAN)

OWNER’S/AUTHORIZED AGENT SIGNATURE:  __________________________ DATE:  _____________
A copy of this page must be submitted with both septic system and well construction report(s) 

Draw a general location map of 
project location and give distance

to nearest road junction. 

FULL SIZE SCALED 
APPROVED PLANS 
HAVE BEEN 
ATTACHED FOR 
REFERENCE

11/10/23



DIA (ft) d (ft) Vol (gal) Inv (ft) Rim (ft)
PS-1 8 12.16 4571.99 15.74 32.01
SS-A1 4 11.83 1111.98 16.07 30.31
SS-A2 4 11.48 1079.08 16.42 29.90
SS-A3 4 11.09 1042.42 16.81 30.15
SS-A4 4 10.70 1005.76 17.2 30.26
SS-A5 4 9.45 888.27 18.45 30.57
SS-A6 4 8.20 770.77 19.7 30.98
SS-A7 4 7.47 702.15 20.43 31.66
SS-A8 4 4.34 407.94 23.56 31.14
SS-B1 4 10.69 1004.82 17.21 30.35
SS-C1 4 6.65 625.08 21.25 31.18
SS-E1 4 5.67 532.96 22.23 32.50

Sub-total 13743.22 gal

ID (in) l (ft) Vol (gal)
PA1 9.692 82.90 317.69
PA2 7.754 61.17 150.04
PA3 7.754 114.79 281.57
PA4 7.754 113.01 277.20
PA5 7.754 100 245.29
PA6 7.754 100 245.29
PA7 7.754 224.86 551.56
PA8 7.754 102.64 251.77
PC1 7.754 252.74 619.95
PE1 7.754 308.88 757.65

Sub-total 3698.02 gal

Total Storage Volume 17441.24 gal
High Water Level 27.90 ft

Free Board 2.00 ft
Flow 300.00 gpd/edu

Storage Time 2.00 days
EDUs 29.07

Gravity Pipe Volume SDR 26

Wet Well & Manhole Volume

AUTUMNDALE TEMPORARY HOLDING TANK
CALCULATIONS BASED UPON GRAVITY COLLECTION SYSTEM







 
 

 

 
 
March 21, 2023 
 
Mr. Chris Schell 
Schell Brothers, LLC 
20184 Phillips Street 
Rehoboth Beach, Delaware 19971 
 
RE:  Autumndale Subdivision Ability to Serve Letter 
           
With reference to your request concerning Water and Wastewater Service (collectively, “Service”) for  
Autumndale Subdivision Project on Hollyville Road in Indian River Hundred, Sussex County, Delaware, 
with tax parcel number 234-10.00-14.00 (the “Property”), please be advised as follows:  
 
Subject to the following conditions, Artesian Water Company, Inc. and Artesian Wastewater Management, 
Inc. (collectively, “Artesian”) are willing and able to provide Service to the Property that meets all 
applicable State of Delaware, Delaware Department of Natural Resources and Environmental Control, and 
Sussex County standards.  Artesian has the water and wastewater Certificates of Public Convenience and 
Necessity (“CPCNs”) from the Delaware Public Service Commission. 
 
Based on current conditions and subject to the development entity and Artesian entering Water and 
Wastewater Service Agreements (collectively, “Agreements”) that addresses the financial terms of the 
provision of Service for the Property, in accordance with Artesian’s tariff as approved by the Delaware 
Public Service Commission, Artesian is willing and able to provide the required Service for this Property. 
 
This letter shall expire if Agreements are not executed within one year of the date of this letter.   
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Yours very truly, 
 
Katherine E. Garrison 
 
Katherine E. Garrison 
Senior Planning Designer 
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